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Malave?/Erin

From: Lorie A. Brownson [LAB@macfar.com)

Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2010 10:42 AM

To; CorpAddressChange

Cc: jparker@digitallegal.net; James W. Goodwin, II; William M. Stainton -
Subject: Address Change - L0O80000389801

Please change the principal and mailing address for Open Source Discovery, LLC, under Document
Number LO8000099801, to the following:

100 N. Tampa Street
Suite 2175
Tampa, FL 33602

Thank you,

Lorie A, Brownson, FRP
Paralegal ,
Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen
One Tampa City Center

P.O. Box 1531 Tampa, FL 33601
201 N, Franklin Street, Suite 2000
Tampa, FL 33602

Direct: 813-273-42095

Mobile; 727-504-3466

Fax: 813-273-4258
lab@macfar.com

Please visit www.mfmlegal.com for more information about our Firm
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Tins electronic message transmission contains information from the law firm of Macfarlane Ferguson & McMutlen and is intended
only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the infendad recipient, you are hereby nolified that
any chssermnaltion or distribulion of this communication o other than the intended recipient is striclly prohibited. If you have received
this communication in error, please notify us immediately by collect telephone at {§13) 273-4200 or electronic mail

{info@mnitnileqal.coin). Thank you

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: Any tax advice in this communication is not intended or written by Macfarlane Ferguson &
McMullen to be used, and cannot be used, by a client or any other person or entity for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties
that may be imposed under the internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any
transaction or other matter addressed herein.
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